
 

 

 
North Central Public Health District 

 

“Caring For Our Communities” 
 

North Central Public Health District 
Board of Health Meeting 
 

September 11, 2018 
3:00 PM 
Meeting Room @ 
NCPHD 

AGENDA  -  
 

1. Minutes 
a. Approve from the following meetings: 

a. 2/13/2018 executive committee meeting 
b. 3/13/2018 board meeting 
c. 6/12/2018 board meeting 

b. Set Next Meeting Date (10/9/2018) 
 

2. Additions to the Agenda 
 

3. Public Comment 
 

4. Unfinished Business 
 

5. New Business 
a. Introduction of new employees 
b. Eastern Oregon Modernization Grant Presentation – Presented by Nora Zimmerman & Callie 

Lamendola-Gilliam 
c. Maternal Child Health Program Presentation – Presented by Lori Treichel, RN 
d. Financial Report – Presented by Kathi Hall 
e. Approval of A/P Check Reports 

i. June 2018 
ii. July 2018 
iii. August 2018 

f. Review of Contracts 
g. Director’s Report 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Note: This agenda is subject to last minute changes. 
 
Meetings are ADA accessible. If special accommodations are needed please contact NCPHD in advance at (541) 506-
2626.  TDD 1-800-735-2900.  NCPHD does not discriminate against individuals with disabilities. 
 
 

**If necessary, an Executive Session may be held in accordance with: ORS 192.660 (2) (d) Labor Negotiations; ORS 
192.660 (2) (h) Legal Rights; ORS 192.660 (2) (e) Property; ORS 192.660 (2) (i) Personnel** 
 



1 
 

s:\meeting minutes & agendas\board of health meetings\minutes\2018\boh executive committee meeting minutes 2-13-18 
draft.doc 

 
  

NORTH CENTRAL PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT 
 

“Caring For Our Communities” 
 

419 East Seventh Street 
The Dalles, OR 97058-2676 

541-506-2600 
www.ncphd.org 

North Central Public Health District 
Board of Health  

Meeting Minutes 
February 13, 2018 

 
 

In Attendance:  Commissioner Tom McCoy – Sherman County; Leslie Wetherell – Gilliam County; Commissioner Scott 
Hege – Wasco County;  
 
Staff Present:  Teri Thalhofer, RN/BSN – Director NCPHD; Kathi Hall – Finance Manager NCPHD 
 
Guests Present:  Kirah Doerr – TOB Cessation Specialist NCPHD 
 
Minutes taken by:  Gloria Perry 
 
Meeting called to order at 3:00pm by Chair Scott Hege 
 

SUMMARY OF ACTIONS TAKEN 
 
MOTION by Judge Steve Shaffer, second by Commissioner Tom McCoy to accept the 1/9/2018 executive committee 
minutes as presented.  
 
Vote:  3-0 
Yes:  Commissioner Tom McCoy, Commissioner Leslie Wetherell, and Commissioner Scott Hege 
Abstain:  0 
Motion Carried 
 

 
WELCOME AND INTRODUCTIONS 
 
MINUTES / NEXT MEETING DATE 
1. Approval of past meeting minutes. 

a. A motion was made to approve the 1/9/18 executive committee meeting minutes as presented. 
 

2. Set next meeting date. 
a. The next full board of health meeting was scheduled for Tuesday, March 13, 2018.  Meeting location will be 

at the North Central Public Health District’s office located at 419 E. 7th St., The Dalles, OR.  
 
ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA 
1. Introduction of new employee Kirah Doerr.  This is a grant funded position from Columbia Gorge CCO.  Kirah will be 

working in Hood River and Wasco County with prevention teams and clinics on tobacco cessation efforts. 

http://www.ncphd.org/


2 
 

s:\meeting minutes & agendas\board of health meetings\minutes\2018\boh executive committee meeting minutes 2-13-18 
draft.doc 

2. Structural Changes.  Will be discussed under New Business. 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT  
1. None 
 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS  
1. Budget Calendar & Process 

1. Commissioner McCoy commented that the budget committee should drive the process and suggested that 
the budget number should be developed by a tri-county basis and then presented to each of the three 
counties.   

2. Teri commented that due to timing this year, it would not be possible to do.  However, going forward, she 
would welcome that process. 

3. Teri commented that NCPHD will send all three budget officers a number for current service level; then 
NCPHD will bring to NCPHD’s budget committee the budget that is for current service level.  If there are any 
adds that NCPHD wants to make they would be presented and discussed at the NCPHD’s budget committee 
meeting. Next, out of our budget committee meeting we would update our ask to each of the county’s 
budget officers if it is different from what was originally sent to them. You will know that as representatives 
to your county’s budget process and you would be able to explain why that number is different than what 
came out in the draft budget and you can advocate for that or not. 

4. Commissioner Hege commented that’s what we’re doing, in terms of the budget schedule, it’s what we 
talked about at our last board meeting. He further commented to Commissioner McCoy that in order for our 
budget committee to have the meetings and finalize a number, we would have to be doing that right now.  
This would be a challenge and more uncertain because a lot of stuff can happen between now and May that 
will start giving us indications of what next year’s going to be. 

5. Commissioner McCoy commented that we need to have an opportunity to make our pitch to Wasco County 
once the budget committee articulates what the needs are. 

6. Teri commented that every one’s number is pretty firm.  What the issue has been is that Gilliam and Sherman 
County have never questioned the number or it’s never been an issue.  Because of that, it’s never been 
changed, there’s never been an ask to come justify at any of the budget hearings or budget committee 
meetings; it’s just been approved.  Teri doesn’t think this any different from Wasco County’s process; the 
issue has been that it’s been more controversial at Wasco County. 

7. Kathi commented that she can have the budget ready for review at the March 13th board of health meeting 
and then schedule a budget committee meeting sometime in April.  She is hoping to have a number by March 
20th to send to the budget officers at Wasco, Sherman and Gilliam County. 

8. Teri commented that if the executive committee could meet by phone for a special meeting the first week of 
March, which is the week before the full board meeting it would give her and Kathi some opportunity to go 
through some questions and ask for some guidance from the executive committee. 

9. The board agreed to have a special executive committee meeting prior to the March 13th full board meeting 
to discuss in further detail the 18-19 budget.  This meeting will take place on March 6, 2018 at 4:00pm.     

10. After a discussion on how to split the cash subsidy, it was agreed to proceed with a proposed funding formula 
for the fiscal year 18-19 budget that Sherman and Gilliam Counties will pay 27% of what Wasco County pays. 

 
2. NCPHD’s budget committee meeting will be scheduled for Tuesday, April 3rd  at 1:00pm.  Location will be at Mid-

Columbia Fire & Rescue, The Dalles, OR. 
 

3. Kathi asked the board for their input as to what to include in the current service level budget.  After discussion the 
following would be included the current service level budget: 

1. Cost of living adjustment (COLA).  Note:  Commissioner Hege would need to get clarification from Wasco 
County. 

a.  Commissioner Hege asked what percent amount were Teri and Kathi thinking about for a COLA. 
b. Teri commented 3% COLA.  In the last 8 years there have been 5 years that staff has not 

received a COLA. 
2. Computer replacement.  Note: Since we missed a year, we have between 10 and 12 computers that need to 

be replaced.  We would not have to replace them all once; replacement would be staggered. 



3 
 

s:\meeting minutes & agendas\board of health meetings\minutes\2018\boh executive committee meeting minutes 2-13-18 
draft.doc 

3. A savings plan for the P E R S increase.  Note:  We are going to be hit pretty hard in 1 year. 
4. A savings plan for accreditation fees.  Note:  A fee is paid for accreditation.  We pay a yearly fee of $5,600 to 

maintain accreditation.  At the 5th year we get re-accredited and there is a larger fee of $9,000.00. 
 

4. Commissioner Hege questioned if there were thoughts on trying to implement the salary survey. 
1. Teri commented that has been looked at for this budget year.  The salary survey is now out dated, but she 

can look at the percentages and start thinking about how far off are they.  If everybody moves a certain rate 
over the next so many years what that would look like and come up with a plan.  She will work with HR 
Answers to come up with an estimate of what it would cost for them to assist us with coming up with a new 
compensation plan. 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
1. Public Health 101 

1. It was decided that Teri will present this training when all the public member vacancies have been filled. 
 

2. Darkness to Light Training Invite 
1. Teri invited the board to attend an upcoming training titled Darkness to Light Training scheduled for March 

14th from 1:00pm to 5:00pm.   
2. Using the 5 Steps to Protecting Our Children tm as a framework, Stewards of Children is a 2-hour training that 

teaches adults practical actions to prevent child sexual abuse or intervene if abuse is suspected.  Featuring 
compelling and engaging content to motivate participants, the program is designed for parents, concerned 
individuals, and any adult that works with youth.   

 
3. Structural Changes 

1. Teri commented that as we’ve added more programming and looked towards modernization we’ve just 
assigned work without ever taking a step back and looking at who were the right people to do the work, 
what’s the work and how should the work best be arranged.   

2. Teri has scheduled an administrative summit for tomorrow with Kathi, Gloria and some other people in 
admin.  Next week Teri is doing a Health Promotion and Prevention summit with staff involved in that. 

3. The goal is to look at what are the jobs, what jobs go together and how might we do that.  This may 
result in a plan to re-classify some staff.  Teri’s plan is to take the amount of dollars we have for the 
positions now, and we may re-classify within that.  We would not ask for added positions or additional 
funding to do this. 

4. Teri asked the board if they just want to hear the end result, do they want to hear a proposal before 
moving forward with re-classifications.  What level of involvement does the board want to have. 

5. Once Teri has a plan of action to move forward, the board would like her to present the plan at that time 
with justification for changes.   

 
4. Director’s Report – By Teri Thalhofer 

1. Report presented to the board and feedback requested. 
 

Being no further business to be conducted at this time, Commissioner Hege adjourned the board of health meeting at 
3:52PM 
 
 
____________________________________     ____________________ 
Signature        Date 
 
 
Commissioner Scott Hege 
Printed Name 
 
 
 



1 
 

S:\Meeting Minutes & Agendas\Board of Health Meetings\Minutes\2018\BOH Meeting Minutes 3-13-2018 DRAFT.doc 

 
  

NORTH CENTRAL PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT 
 

“Caring For Our Communities” 
 

419 East Seventh Street 
The Dalles, OR 97058-2676 

541-506-2600 
www.ncphd.org 

North Central Public Health District 
Board of Health  

Meeting Minutes 
March 13, 2018 

 
 

In Attendance:  Commissioner Tom McCoy – Sherman County; Roger Whitley – Sherman County; Linda Thompson – 
Sherman County; Leslie Wetherell – Gilliam County; Commissioner Scott Hege – Wasco County;  
 
Staff Present:  Teri Thalhofer, RN/BSN – Director NCPHD; Kathi Hall – Finance Manager NCPHD; Nicole Bailey – EH 
Specialist Trainee; John Zalaznik – EH Specialist Supervisor 
 
Guests Present: None 
 
Minutes taken by:  Gloria Perry 
 
Meeting called to order at 3:05pm by Chair Scott Hege 
 

SUMMARY OF ACTIONS TAKEN 
 
MOTION by Commissioner Tom McCoy, second by Commissioner Leslie Wetherell to accept the 3/6/2018 special board 
of health minutes as presented.  
 
Vote:  5-0 
Yes: Commissioner Tom McCoy, Roger Whitley, Linda Thompson, Commissioner Leslie Wetherell, and 

Commissioner Scott Hege 
Abstain:  0 
Motion Carried 
 
MOTION by Commissioner Tom McCoy, second by Commissioner Leslie Wetherell to elect Commissioner Scott Hege as 
the Chair for the North Central Public Health District Board. 
 
Vote:  5-0 
Yes: Commissioner Tom McCoy, Roger Whitley, Linda Thompson, Commissioner Leslie Wetherell, and 

Commissioner Scott Hege 
Abstain:  0 
Motion Carried 
 
MOTION by Linda Thompson, second by Commissioner Leslie Wetherell to elect Commissioner Tom McCoy as the Vice 
Chair for the North Central Public Health District Board. 
 
Vote:  5-0 

http://www.ncphd.org/


2 
 

S:\Meeting Minutes & Agendas\Board of Health Meetings\Minutes\2018\BOH Meeting Minutes 3-13-2018 DRAFT.doc 

Yes: Commissioner Tom McCoy, Roger Whitley, Linda Thompson, Commissioner Leslie Wetherell, and 
Commissioner Scott Hege 

Abstain:  0 
Motion Carried 
 
MOTION by Commissioner Tom McCoy, second by Linda Thompson to accept the Administrative Restructure Proposal 
as presented. 
 
Vote:  5-0 
Yes: Commissioner Tom McCoy, Roger Whitley, Linda Thompson, Commissioner Leslie Wetherell, and 

Commissioner Scott Hege 
Abstain:  0 
Motion Carried 
 
MOTION by Roger Whitley, second by Commissioner Leslie Wetherell to accept the A/P Check Reports for January 2018 
and February 2018 as presented. 
 
Vote:  5-0 
Yes: Commissioner Tom McCoy, Roger Whitley, Linda Thompson, Commissioner Leslie Wetherell, and 

Commissioner Scott Hege 
Abstain:  0 
Motion Carried 
 
WELCOME AND INTRODUCTIONS 

 
MINUTES / NEXT MEETING DATE  
1. Approval of past meeting minutes. 

1. A motion was made to approve the 3/6/2018 special board of health meeting minutes as presented. 
2. Set next meeting date. 

1. Next scheduled executive committee meeting will be on Tuesday, April 10, 2018 at 3:00pm.  Meeting location 
will be at the North Central Public Health District office located at 419 E. 7th St., The Dalles, OR. 

 
ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA 
1. None 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT  
1. None 
 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS  
1. Election of Chair and Vice Chair for NCPHD Board. 

1. A motion was made to elect Commissioner Scott Hege as the Chair for NCPHD Board. 
2. A motion was made to elect Commissioner Tom McCoy as the Vice Chair for NCPHD Board. 

2. 2018-2019 Budget Process 
3. Administrative Restructure Proposal 

 
NEW BUSINESS 
1. Environmental Health Presentation – Presented by John Zalaznik 

1. What is Environmental Health? 
a) The function of the Environmental Health Section is to identify health risks in the environment and 

implement solutions that eliminate or reduce risk. 
2. Community Partners that we work with: 

a) City & County Planning departments in Wasco / Sherman / Gilliam Counties on new property 
development and existing property improvements. 

b) Building Codes for construction & remodels of licensed facilities, and septic approval for new homes. 



3 
 

S:\Meeting Minutes & Agendas\Board of Health Meetings\Minutes\2018\BOH Meeting Minutes 3-13-2018 DRAFT.doc 

c) Restaurateur’s to establish good working relationships where we are viewed as an accessible 
learning resource and not just a regulator. 

d) Small water system operators providing guidance to ensure community access to safe drinking 
water. 

3. Facilities licensed by NCPHD include: 
a) 112 Restaurants 
b) 29 Pools / Spas 
c) 3 Organizational Camps 
d) 9 RV Parks 
e) 26 Travelers Accommodations 
f) 1 Bed & Breakfast 
g) 94 Temporary Restaurants 

4. Shared Outstanding Performers list for 2nd half of 2017. 
5. Shared information regarding septic, drinking water, animal bites, day care inspections & school inspections. 
6. Current Issues: 

a) Completed in 2017: 
1. 314 Restaurant inspections 
2. 22 Pool/Spa inspections 
3. 14 Tourist Accommodations inspections 
4. 119 Septic Permits issued 
5. 14 Sanitary Surveys 
6. 47 Contact Reports 
7. 64 Animal Bite Reports 

7. Board members are invited to join an REHS in the field.  If interested, please contact one of the EH staff 
members. 

a) John Zalaznik – johnz@ncphd.org 
b) Kevin Dworschak – kevind@ncphd.org 
c) Nicole Bailey – nicoleb@ncphd.org 

  
2. Exploring the Links between MCH/Title V and Public Health Modernization, Early Learning, and Health Systems 

Transformation Presentation – Presented by Teri Thalhofer 
1. Presentation Objectives 

a) Understanding of Health Reform in Oregon 
b) Understanding of Early Learning Transformation in Oregon 
c) Understanding of Public Health Modernization in Oregon 
d) Exploring the Links with MCH/Title V 

2. What is Public Health? 
a) Public Health connects us all. 
b) Public Health saves money, improves our quality of life, helps children thrive and reduces human 

suffering. 
3. Health Systems Transformation (the Triple Aim) 

a) Improve the lifelong health of all Oregonians; 
b) Increase the quality, reliability and availability of care for all Oregonians; 
c) Lower or contain the cost of care so it is affordable for everyone. 

4. Coordinated Care Organizations (CCOs) have engaged in a variety of innovative efforts to change the delivery 
of care for their patients. 

5. CCO Intersections with Title V 
a) Patient Centered Primary Care Home 
b) Flexible Funding 

6. Shared Early Learning Council (ELC) Mission & Guiding Principles 
a) ELC Intersections with Title V 

1. Children ready to enter kindergarten 
2. Stable and attached families 
3. Services and systems are coordinated and aligned 

7. Public Health Modernization 

mailto:johnz@ncphd.org
mailto:kevind@ncphd.org
mailto:nicoleb@ncphd.org


4 
 

S:\Meeting Minutes & Agendas\Board of Health Meetings\Minutes\2018\BOH Meeting Minutes 3-13-2018 DRAFT.doc 

a) Shared information on the modernized framework for governmental public health 
b) PH Modernization Intersections with Title V 

1. Foundational Capabilities: Leadership & organizational capacity; Health equity and cultural 
responsiveness; Community partnership development; Assessment and Epidemiology; 
Policy & Planning; Communications; Emergency Preparedness & Response 

2. Foundational Programs:  Communicable Disease Control; Environmental Health; Access t 
Clinical Preventative Services; Prevention & Health Promotion 

c) Maternal Child Health – Promotion & Prevention: Oral Health; Smoking; Toxic Stress, trauma, and 
adverse childhood experiences; Nutrition and food insecurity; Culturally and linguistically 
responsive services. 

 
3. Quarterly Report – Presented by Kathi Hall 

1. Recap report for period 7/1/2017 through 12/31/2017 presented. 
 

4. Approval of A/P Check Report (January 2018 & February 2018) 
1. Report presented to the board. 
2. A motion was made to approve the A/P Check Reports for January & February 2018 as presented. 

 
5. Contracts Review 

1. Teri reviewed with the board the following contracts: 
a) OHA Agreement 154126-4 
b) WIC Farm Direct 

 
6. Director’s Report – By Teri Thalhofer 

1. Report presented to the board and feedback requested. 
 

Being no further business to be conducted at this time, Commissioner Hege adjourned the board of health meeting at 
4:22PM 
 
____________________________________     ____________________ 
Signature        Date 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Printed Name 
 
 
 



1 
 

s:\meeting minutes & agendas\board of health meetings\minutes\2018\boh meeting minutes 6-12-2018.doc 

 
  

NORTH CENTRAL PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT 
 

“Caring For Our Communities” 
 

419 East Seventh Street 
The Dalles, OR 97058-2676 

541-506-2600 
www.ncphd.org 

North Central Public Health District 
Board of Health  

Meeting Minutes 
June 12, 2018 

 
 

In Attendance:  Commissioner Scott Hege – Wasco County; Commissioner Tom McCoy – Sherman County; Linda 
Thompson – Sherman County  Leslie Wetherell – Gilliam County 
 
Staff Present:  Teri Thalhofer, RN/BSN – Director NCPHD; Kathi Hall – Finance Manager NCPHD; Jeremy Hawkins – CD 
Investigator NCPHD 
 
Guests Present:  None 
 
Minutes taken by:  Gloria Perry 
 
Meeting called to order at 3:03pm by Chair Scott Hege 
 

SUMMARY OF ACTIONS TAKEN 
 
 
MOTION by Commissioner Tom McCoy, second by Commissioner Leslie Wetherell to accept the 5/8/2018 Executive 
Committee meeting minutes as presented. 
 
Vote:  4-0 
Yes:  Commissioner Tom McCoy, Commissioner Leslie Wetherell, Linda Thompson and Commissioner Scott 
Hege 
Abstain:  0 
Motion Carried 
 
MOTION by Commissioner Leslie Wetherell, second by Commissioner Tom McCoy to accept Resolution 2018-02, a 
resolution approving a reserve for P E R S (Public Employees Retirement System). 
 
Vote:  4-0 
Yes:  Commissioner Tom McCoy, Commissioner Leslie Wetherell, Linda Thompson and Commissioner Scott 
Hege 
Abstain:  0 
Motion Carried 
 
 
MOTION by Commissioner Leslie Wetherell, second by Commissioner Tom McCoy to accept Resolution 2018-03, a 
resolution approving a reserve for Accreditation. 

http://www.ncphd.org/


2 
 

s:\meeting minutes & agendas\board of health meetings\minutes\2018\boh meeting minutes 6-12-2018.doc 

 
Vote:  4-0 
Yes:  Commissioner Tom McCoy, Commissioner Leslie Wetherell, Linda Thompson and Commissioner Scott 
Hege 
Abstain:  0 
Motion Carried 
 
MOTION by Commissioner Leslie Wetherell, second by Commissioner Tom McCoy to accept Resolution 2018-04, a 
resolution adopting appropriations for fiscal year 2018-19 as presented. 
 
Vote:  4-0 
Yes:  Commissioner Tom McCoy, Commissioner Leslie Wetherell, Linda Thompson and Commissioner Scott 
Hege 
Abstain:  0 
Motion Carried 
 
MOTION by Commissioner Leslie Wetherell, second by Commissioner Tom McCoy to accept Resolution 2018-05, a 
resolution adopting the annual budget for fiscal year 2018-19 as presented. 
 
Vote:  4-0 
Yes:  Commissioner Tom McCoy, Commissioner Leslie Wetherell, Linda Thompson and Commissioner Scott 
Hege 
Abstain:  0 
Motion Carried 
 
MOTION by Commissioner Tom McCoy, second by Commissioner Leslie Wetherell to accept the A/P Checks Issued 
report for May 2018 as presented. 
 
Vote:  4-0 
Yes:  Commissioner Tom McCoy, Commissioner Leslie Wetherell, Linda Thompson and Commissioner Scott 
Hege 
Abstain:  0 
Motion Carried 
 
WELCOME AND INTRODUCTIONS 
 
NEXT MEETING DATE  
1. Set next meeting date. 

1. Next scheduled executive committee meeting will be on Tuesday, June 12, 2018 at 3:00pm.  Due to 
scheduling conflicts, there will not be an executive board meeting in the month of July 2018.  The next 
scheduled executive committee meeting will be on August 14, 2018.  Meeting location will be at the North 
Central Public Health District office located at 419 E. 7th St., The Dalles, OR. 

 
ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA 
1. None 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT  
1. None 

 
 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS  
1. None 
NEW BUSINESS 
1. 2018-19 Budget Hearing and Adoption 



3 
 

s:\meeting minutes & agendas\board of health meetings\minutes\2018\boh meeting minutes 6-12-2018.doc 

1. Commissioner Hege opened the public hearing at 3:05pm, noting the purpose of the hearing was to approve 
the 2018-19 budget. 

2. With no public comment, Commissioner Hege closed the public hearing at 3:07pm. 
3. Kathi Hall reviewed the proposed Revenue and Expenditures with the board. 
4. Motions were made to approve Resolutions 2018-02; 2018-03; 2018-04; & 2018-05 as presented. 

 
2. Eastern Oregon Modernization Grant Presentation 

1. Presentation rescheduled to the September 11th board of health meeting. 
 

3. Communicable Disease Program Overview – Presented by Jeremy Hawkins 
1. Core functions are: 

a) Surveillance 
b) Investigation 
c) Reporting 

2. Communicable Disease Reporting 
a) 80+ reportable infections, diseases, and conditions. 
b) Clinicians and laboratories are required by law to report to public health within the specified 

timeframes or face civil penalties. 
c) NCPHD receives reports, investigates, then sends final reports to OHA through the Oregon Public 

Health Epidemiologists User System (ORPHEUS). 
3. Current Issues: 

a) Rising STD Rates 
b) Pertussis 

4. How program work affects the communities NCPHD serves: 
a) Breaking the chain of disease transmission 
b) Protecting vulnerable populations 
c) Creating awareness 
d) Serving as a resource to community partners. 

5. Commissioner Hege would like Jeremy to present this report to the Wasco County Commission. 
 

4. Approve A/P Check Report (May 2018) 
1. Report presented to the board. 
2. A motion was made to approve the A/P Check Report for May 2018 as presented. 

 
5. The following contracts were reviewed with the board: 

1. OCDC 02-031-06 Agreement 
2. Public Health Foundation Agreement 
3. The Ford Family Foundation Grant 

 
6. Director’s Report – By Teri Thalhofer 

1. Report presented to the board and feedback requested. 
 
Being no further business to be conducted at this time, Commissioner Hege adjourned the board of health meeting at 
4:09PM 
 
____________________________________     ____________________ 
Signature        Date 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Printed Name 
 



Callie Lamendola-Gilliam, MPH 
Nora Zimmerman, MPH 



Public Health Modernization in Eastern Oregon 
Conceptual Framework  for Governmental Public Health Services 

Oregon Public Health Division 



Increasing regional coordination, 
capacity, and sustainability 
 
Supporting meaningful partner 
engagement 
 
Identifying and addressing 
regional health disparities 
 
  



Eastern Oregon Modernization 
Collaborative – Organizational Chart 



OBJECTIVE: 
Equitably improve sexual and reproductive health in EOMC 
counties by reducing STI prevalence, with emphasis on gonorrhea 
 

OUTCOMES: 
1. Improved gonorrhea identification and treatment for all symptomatic 

and asymptomatic cases and partners through a modernization 
approach in North, Central and Eastern Oregon. 

2. Improved patient outcomes for all through promoting best practices 
for screening and treatment of gonorrhea. 

3. Improved partner notification and treatment for all through improved 
partner services training. 

 

Objective & Outcomes for EOMC Grant 
Project 





0 

20 

40 

60 

80 

100 

120 

140 

2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 

Ra
te

 p
er

 1
00

,0
00

 

EOMC 

Oregon 

Oregon Public Health Epidemiologists' User System (Orpheus ). Portland OR: Oregon Health Authority; Accessed August 2018  
Certified Population Estimates. Portland, OR: Portland State University; Accessed August 2018  



0 

50 

100 

150 

200 

250 

300 

350 

400 

450 

2008-2012 2013-2017 

Ra
te

 P
er

 1
00

,0
00

 

EOMC 

State 

560% increase for EOMC 
159% increase for Oregon 

Gonorrhea Incidence Rate-  
5 Year Intervals 

 

Oregon Public Health Epidemiologists' User System (Orpheus ). Portland OR: Oregon Health Authority; Accessed August 2018  
Certified Population Estimates. Portland, OR: Portland State University; Accessed August 2018  



0 

5 

10 

15 

20 

25 

30 

35 

40 

45 

50 

55 

% of Pop 

% of cases 

Oregon Public Health Epidemiologists' User System (Orpheus ). Portland OR: Oregon Health Authority; Accessed August 2018  
Certified Population Estimates. Portland, OR: Portland State University; Accessed August 2018  



Community Partners 



Capacity Building 



 Passport to Partner Services 
◦ CDC sponsored STI Investigation training  

 OHA Case Management 
◦ Gonorrhea and Syphillis case management training 

 AIDs Education & Training Center 
◦ Provider specific training on STI’s/HIV  
◦ Targeted Provider Public Health Detailing sessions 

 Equity, Inclusion & Diversity Training 
 Internal LHD Health Equity Assessment 
 LHD Surge Capacity 

 
 





*Nurse Home Visiting Program 
*WIC 

*Bridges to Health – DHS & Foster Care 
*STEPs Program 

*Community Partnerships 



 
 
 
 
Program 
 Expanded Babies First 
   Pregnant women  
   Mother and child (child age 5 and under) 
CaCoon 
   Children – newborn to 21 years  
  
The Home Visit 
 Meet them where they are; in their home, park, doctor office, Celilo 

Village, library, college, alternative school 

Staff 
Lori Treichel, Nancy Hammel, Lyn Richardson, 
Dianne Kerr, Yary Ruiz, Maria Pena, Kristen Slatt 



 WIC 
 How we partner 

 
Nurse in WIC on Wednesday to welcome pregnant 

women and provide information on home visiting 
programs 

 
Nurse and CHW provide WIC nutrition services to 

home visiting participants 



 Providing Services to: 
 
 OCDC 
 Wahtonka Community School 
 Dufur   
 Maupin  
 Celilo Village Preschool 
 The Dalles High School (Health Education) 



 GOAL:  To support children entering the Foster 
Care system to assure access to medical and 

dental assessments 
 

 Staff person provide coordinated care to Foster Parents to ensure 
child received Medical and Dental appointment within first 60 days 

 Provides support and referrals to community partners 
 Can obtain CCO flexible spending dollars to support needs 

(backpacks, swimming lessons, etc) 
 



 GOAL:  Provide support for all parenting 
students to continue their education. 

 
 

 In partnership with CGCC 
 Funding from OHA grant  
 Provide staff to meet with parenting students 
 Referrals to community partners 
 Support and incentivize students to success 



 Wahtonka Alternative School 
 Pregnancy Resource Center 
 Celilo Village 
 DHS 
 CHW Community of Practice 
 OHP Assister 
 The Next Door 
 Four Rivers Early Learning Hub – The Family Network 
 Headstart 
 The Home Visiting Connection 
 Early Intervention 
 OCDC 
 HAVEN 

 
 
 



 
 
 









Check Date Check 

Number

Vendor Name Amount

6/25/2018 455 OREGON STATE, EMPLOYMENT 

DEPARTMENT

$2,824.61 

6/8/2018 470 IRS $13,882.44 

6/8/2018 471 ASIFLEX $130.00 

6/8/2018 472 P E R S $12,716.56 

6/8/2018 473 OREGON STATE, DEPT OF REVENUE $3,581.68 

6/25/2018 474 IRS $13,116.32 

6/25/2018 475 ASIFLEX $130.00 

6/25/2018 476 P E R S $12,509.32 

6/25/2018 477 OREGON STATE, DEPT OF REVENUE $3,401.42 

6/21/2018 478 IRS $65.72 

6/21/2018 479 P E R S $93.41 

6/4/2018 12427 CIS TRUST $31,484.51 

6/4/2018 12428 COX, MARIA DEL PILAR $100.00 

6/4/2018 12429 DATAFILE TECHNOLOGIES, LLC $79.87 

6/4/2018 12430 OFFICE DEPOT $392.47 

6/4/2018 12431 OREGON STATE, DEPT HUMAN SERVICES-

OFS

$1,297.24 

6/4/2018 12432 SAIF CORPORATION $1,242.33 

6/4/2018 12433 SATCOM GLOBAL INC. $57.71 

6/4/2018 12434 STAPLES ADVANTAGE $1,069.92 

6/4/2018 12435 OFFICE DEPOT $34.04 

6/7/2018 12436 OREGON STATE, DEPT OF HUMAN SERVICES $10,000.00 

6/11/2018 12437 CA STATE DISPURSEMENT UNIT $231.50 

6/11/2018 12438 NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT SOLUTION $1,790.00 

6/11/2018 12439 OREGON STATE, DEPT OF REVENUE $331.48 

6/11/2018 12440 AHLERS & ASSOCIATES $910.00 

6/11/2018 12441 BICOASTAL MEDIA LLC, BICOASTAL 

COLUMBIA RIVER

$696.00 

6/11/2018 12442 CYTOCHECK LABORATORY LLC $75.00 

6/11/2018 12443 H2OREGON BOTTLED WATER INC. $77.40 

6/11/2018 12444 MID-COLUMBIA MEDICAL CENTER $326.25 

6/11/2018 12445 RICOH USA INC. $159.85 

6/11/2018 12446 SHRED-IT USA $144.45 

6/11/2018 12447 SMITH MEDICAL PARTNERS LLC $5,198.10 

6/11/2018 12448 SPARKLE CAR WASH, LLC $63.30 

6/11/2018 12449 THE DALLES CHRONICLE $123.75 

6/11/2018 12450 THE TIMES-JOURNAL $195.00 

6/11/2018 12451 U.S. CELLULAR $450.12 

6/11/2018 12452 UPS $92.67 

6/11/2018 12453 US BANK $5,239.64 

6/11/2018 12454 WASCO COUNTY $1,019.33 

6/27/2018 12455 CLARKE, JUDY $475.80 

6/27/2018 12456 CO OF BAKER, BAKER CO HLTH DEPT $226.01 

6/27/2018 12457 HENRY SCHEIN $33.66 

6/27/2018 12458 LAMENDOLA-GILLIAM, CALLIE $39.00 

PAYROLL A/P (EFT)

PAYROLL A/P  

NCPHD

Accounts Payable Checks

Issued June 2018



6/27/2018 12459 OPTIMIST PRINTERS $457.75 

6/27/2018 12460 QWIK CHANGE LUBE CENTER INC. $37.95 

6/27/2018 12461 SMITH MEDICAL PARTNERS LLC $625.20 

6/27/2018 12462 STEVE'S $550.00 

6/27/2018 12463 STRICKER, REBECCA MARIE $269.25 

6/28/2018 12464 CA STATE DISPURSEMENT UNIT $231.50 

6/28/2018 12465 NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT SOLUTION $1,790.00 

6/28/2018 12466 OREGON STATE, DEPT OF REVENUE $331.48 

TOTAL: $130,401.01 

NCPHD Board of Health authorizes check numbers 12427 - 12466 and payroll EFT  

numbers 455, 470 - 479 totalling 130,401.01

Signature  _____________________________

Printed Name  ______________________________Scott Hege

PAYROLL A/P  



Check Date
Check 

Number
Vendor Name Amount

HELD IN QUE 480 OREGON STATE, EMPLOYMENT DEPT 1127.29
7/10/2018 481 IRS $12,125.35 

7/10/2018 482 ASIFLEX $130.00 

7/10/2018 483 P E R S $12,058.26 

7/10/2018 484 OREGON STATE, DEPT OF REVENUE $3,145.06 

7/25/2018 485 IRS $13,706.01 

7/25/2018 486 ASIFLEX $105.00 

7/25/2018 487 P E R S $12,830.79 

7/25/2018 488 OREGON STATE, DEPT OF REVENUE $3,606.79 

7/2/2018 12467 CIS TRUST $29,849.96 

7/13/2018 12468 ADAM'S AUTO $500.00 

7/13/2018 12469 THE DALLES FARMERS MARKET $50.00 

7/13/2018 12470 CA STATE DISPURSEMENT UNIT $231.50 

7/13/2018 12471 NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT SOLUTION $1,790.00 

7/13/2018 12472 OREGON STATE, DEPT OF REVENUE $331.48 

7/18/2018 12473 OREGON STATE, DEPT OF HUMAN SERVICES $20.00 

7/18/2018 12474 PERRY, CYNTHIA KAY $2,400.00 

7/18/2018 12475 AHLERS & ASSOCIATES $910.00 

7/18/2018 12476 BEERY ELSNER & HAMMOND LLP $329.00 

7/18/2018 12477 BICOASTAL MEDIA LLC, BICOASTAL 

COLUMBIA RIVER

$108.00 

7/18/2018 12478 DEVIN OIL CO INC. $161.55 

7/18/2018 12479 H2OREGON BOTTLED WATER INC. $59.60 

7/18/2018 12480 MID-COLUMBIA MEDICAL CENTER $360.00 

7/18/2018 12481 OFFICE DEPOT $204.55 

7/18/2018 12482 OPTIMIST PRINTERS $576.50 

7/18/2018 12483 OREGON STATE, DEPT OF ENVIRONMENTAL 

QUA

$2,100.00 

7/18/2018 12484 OREGON STATE, DEPT OF HUMAN SERVICES $12,820.76 

7/18/2018 12485 PERRY, CYNTHIA KAY $600.00 

7/18/2018 12486 RICOH USA INC. $154.61 

7/18/2018 12487 SMITH MEDICAL PARTNERS LLC $5,680.92 

7/18/2018 12488 SPARKLE CAR WASH, LLC $56.70 

7/18/2018 12489 STAEHNKE, DAVID $100.08 

7/18/2018 12490 STERICYCLE INC. $535.80 

7/18/2018 12491 U.S. CELLULAR $450.12 

7/18/2018 12492 UPS $108.00 

7/18/2018 12493 WASCO COUNTY $770.68 

7/19/2018 12494 U.S. POSTAL SERVICE $600.00 

7/19/2018 12495 DATAFILE TECHNOLOGIES, LLC $50.25 

7/19/2018 12496 US BANK $1,110.80 

7/26/2018 12497 CYTOCHECK LABORATORY LLC $80.00 

7/26/2018 12498 HENRY SCHEIN $524.51 

7/26/2018 12499 OPTIMIST PRINTERS $1,064.00 

PAYROLL A/P (EFT)

PAYROLL A/P  

NCPHD

Accounts Payable Checks

Issued July 2018



7/26/2018 12500 OREGON STATE, DEPT OF HUMAN SERVICES $195.00 

7/26/2018 12501 WASCO COUNTY $170.31 

7/26/2018 12502 COLUMBIA GORGE FIRE EQUIPMENT $245.50 

7/26/2018 12503 NELSON TIRE FACTORY DBA, GILL'S POINT S $475.14 

7/26/2018 12504 QWIK CHANGE LUBE CENTER INC. $44.50 

7/26/2018 12505 THE POOL & SPA HOUSE INC. $30.60 

7/26/2018 12506 WASCO COUNTY $128.22 

TOTAL: $124,813.19

NCPHD Board of Health authorizes check numbers 12467 - 12506 and payroll EFT  

numbers  480 - 488 totalling $124,813.19.

Signature  _____________________________

Printed Name  ______________________________Scott Hege



Check Date
Check 

Number
Vendor Name Amount

8/10/2018 489 IRS $14,224.08 

8/10/2018 490 ASIFLEX $55.00 

8/10/2018 491 P E R S $13,212.48 

8/10/2018 492 OREGON STATE, DEPT OF REVENUE $3,736.01 

8/7/2018 493 IRS $256.03 

8/7/2018 494 OREGON STATE, DEPT OF REVENUE $74.58 

8/24/2018 495 IRS $13,072.72 

8/24/2018 496 ASIFLEX $80.00 

HELD IN QUE 497 P E R S $12,790.49 

8/24/2018 498 OREGON STATE, DEPT OF REVENUE $3,432.51 

8/3/2018 12507 HEIDI SOFIA VENTURE DBA, HEIDI VENTURE 

CONSULTING

$2,500.00 

8/3/2018 12508 MCCASLAND, LINDY $425.48 

8/3/2018 12509 NOODLE SOUP $192.00 

8/3/2018 12510 OREGON STATE, DEPT HUMAN SERVICES-

OFS

$4,797.13 

8/3/2018 12511 STAPLES ADVANTAGE $455.97 

8/3/2018 12512 WASCO SCHOOL EVENTS CENTER $40.00 

8/3/2018 12513 CHECK IN SYSTEMS INC $399.00 

8/3/2018 12514 CIS TRUST $15,420.35 

8/3/2018 12515 HEIDI SOFIA VENTURE DBA, HEIDI VENTURE 

CONSULTING

$2,450.00 

8/3/2018 12516 OFFICE DEPOT $139.99 

8/3/2018 12517 OREGON STATE, DEPT OF HUMAN SERVICES $10,000.00 

8/3/2018 12518 QWIK CHANGE LUBE CENTER INC. $71.12 

8/3/2018 12519 SATCOM GLOBAL INC. $114.92 

8/3/2018 12520 SMITH MEDICAL PARTNERS LLC $4,345.16 

8/3/2018 12521 STAEHNKE, DAVID $124.83 

8/3/2018 12522 THE DALLES CHRONICLE $240.00 

8/3/2018 12523 THERA COM INC $3,019.30 

8/8/2018 12524 CIS TRUST $28,093.42 

8/9/2018 12525 AHLERS & ASSOCIATES $910.00 

8/9/2018 12526 MID-COLUMBIA MEDICAL CENTER $303.75 

8/9/2018 12527 NATIONAL WIC ASSOCIATION $385.00 

8/9/2018 12528 OREGON STATE, DEPT OF ENVIRONMENTAL 

QUA

$1,200.00 

8/9/2018 12529 RICOH USA INC. $155.27 

8/9/2018 12530 SPARKLE CAR WASH, LLC $53.70 

8/9/2018 12531 U.S. CELLULAR $449.64 

8/9/2018 12532 UPS $108.00 

8/9/2018 12533 US BANK $3,220.35 

8/14/2018 12534 CA STATE DISPURSEMENT UNIT $231.50 

8/14/2018 12535 NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT SOLUTION $1,790.00 

8/14/2018 12536 OREGON STATE, DEPT OF REVENUE $331.48 

8/17/2018 12537 ANSOTEGUI, BROOKE $321.20 

8/17/2018 12538 BARTELS & STOUT $170.00 

PAYROLL A/P  

NCPHD

Accounts Payable Checks

Issued August 2018

PAYROLL A/P (EFT)



8/17/2018 12539 BEERY ELSNER & HAMMOND LLP $94.00 

8/17/2018 12540 COX, MARIA DEL PILAR $250.00 

8/17/2018 12541 CYTOCHECK LABORATORY LLC $60.00 

8/17/2018 12542 DEVIN OIL CO INC. $86.01 

8/17/2018 12543 H2OREGON BOTTLED WATER INC. $77.55 

8/17/2018 12544 INTERPATH LABORATORY INC. $12.60 

8/17/2018 12545 OREGON STATE, DEPT OF HUMAN SERVICES $9,787.77 

8/17/2018 12546 QWIK CHANGE LUBE CENTER INC. $44.50 

8/17/2018 12547 SHRED-IT USA $144.45 

8/17/2018 12548 WASCO COUNTY $716.72 

8/17/2018 12549 WWW DO1THING US $121.00 

8/17/2018 12550 CDW GOVERNMENT INC. $961.17 

8/17/2018 12551 OR STATE PUBLIC, HEALTH LABORATORY $13.55 

8/17/2018 12552 SAIF CORPORATION $498.57 

8/17/2018 12553 WASCO COUNTY $261.27 

8/21/2018 12554 CA STATE DISPURSEMENT UNIT $231.50 

8/21/2018 12555 NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT SOLUTION $1,740.00 

8/21/2018 12556 OREGON STATE, DEPT OF REVENUE $331.48 

8/24/2018 12557 CDW GOVERNMENT INC. $4,698.80 

8/24/2018 12558 OFFICE DEPOT $551.57 

8/24/2018 12559 THE DALLES CHRONICLE $644.95 

8/29/2018 12560 CA STATE DISPURSEMENT UNIT $231.50 

8/29/2018 12561 NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT SOLUTION $1,740.00 

8/29/2018 12562 OREGON STATE, DEPT OF REVENUE $331.48 

8/31/2018 12563 LAMENDOLA-GILLIAM, CALLIE $89.45 

8/31/2018 12564 OR STATE PUBLIC, HEALTH LABORATORY $27.10 

8/31/2018 12565 OREGON STATE, DEPT HUMAN SERVICES-

OFS

$1,185.04 

8/31/2018 12566 PUBLIC HEALTH FOUNDATION, 

ENTERPRISES INC

$2,340.00 

8/31/2018 12567 BORDERS, ALYSSA $27.03 

8/31/2018 12568 HENRY SCHEIN $851.91 

8/31/2018 12569 KYJO CORP DBA, SENSORYEDGE $699.72 

8/31/2018 12570 MCDONELL, MIRIAM $54.00 

8/31/2018 12571 OPTIMIST PRINTERS $381.80 

8/31/2018 12572 OREGON STATE, DEPT OF HUMAN SERVICES $10,000.00 

8/31/2018 12573 SCHOOL OUTFITTERS $1,335.37 

8/31/2018 12574 SECA CORPORATION $137.00 

TOTAL: $184,151.32 

NCPHD Board of Health authorizes check numbers 12507 - 12574 and payroll EFT  

numbers  489 - 498 totalling $184,151.32.

Signature  _____________________________

Printed Name  ______________________________Scott Hege

PAYROLL A/P  

PAYROLL A/P  





















































































   

NORTH CENTRAL PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT 
 

“Caring For Our Communities” 
 

Directors Report for the Board of Health:   September 11, 2018 
 
Many things have happened since the last written Directors Report in May.  I will 
try to touch on the most important issues.  
 

• As you know, a budget for the current fiscal year was passed at our June 
meeting.  The budget process was very successful this year and I thank our 
Commissioner board members for some difficult conversations that put a 
frame work in place for future success and planning.  We are excited about 
the process in the future. 

 
• Summer again brought significant wildfires to our region.  Tanya Wray, 

PHEP Coordinator, worked closely with the Wasco County Emergency 
Manager during the Substation Fire and when shelters for evacuees were 
opened, our Environmental Health staff inspected and provided consultation.  
During subsequent fires, we resourced filters and opened clean air centers in 
The Dalles so folks with respiratory issues could get out of the smoke.  We 
are grateful to our partners at The Dalles Library, Mid-Columbia Senior 
Center and the Community Meal Site.   

 
• We continue to work with regional CCO partners around efforts to make 

communities healthier.  I recently participated in a listening session in 
Maupin around the need for a School Based Health Center.  Dr. McDonell 
and her staff continue their work to combat childhood obesity.  Kirah Doerr, 
the Tobacco Cessation Specialist working in the CGCCO region is offering 
1:1 cessation services to Medicaid clients through referral.  I am working 
with CGCCO partners on the process to begin the next Community Health 
Assessment.  Public Health has some requirements that will need to be 
included this iteration to meet Public Health Accreditation standards.  It’s a 
collaborative process.   

 
• Our internal wellness committee is working with our Blue Zones partners 

toward becoming a “Blue Zones” workplace.  We already have many of the 
recommended practices in place and are now working on submission.  

 
 

• I wanted to take a moment to revisit accountability.  Last month we 
discussed the work that goes into our triennial review.  In addition to that 



event every three years, to be accountable as a sub- grantee of OHA, we also 
complete a yearly fiscal audit.  Accountability also comes in the form of 
other unexpected audits.   

 
• Leadership Team has continued work on succession planning and employee 

satisfaction.  You will hear more about Coaching 2 Connect in today’s 
meeting, but we very much want a work environment that respects the 
values of the staff and the community with optimal physical and mental 
health being the core of the values.  We are working to improve processes, 
the work environment, communication, transparency and trust with staff.  
This is exciting work. 

 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Teri L. Thalhofer, RN, BSN 
Director, NCPHD 


	Agenda
	2-13-18 Executive Committee Meeting Minutes
	3-13-18 BOH Meeting Minutes
	6-12-18 BOH Meeting Minutes
	Eastern Oregon Modernization Collaborative Presentation
	Maternal and Child Health Presentation
	MCH Handout OHA IGA
	MCH Handout CaCoon
	NCPHD Preliminary 4th Qtr. Report
	June 2018 A-P Check Report
	July 2018 A-P Check Report
	August 2018 A-P Check Report
	Helping Hands Janitorial Agreement (1x Deep Clean)
	Helping Hands Janitorial Agreement (1x per week)
	HR IGA NP
	MAC Agreement
	MCCC MOU
	OMC
	Pauly, Rogers & Co Engagement Ltr 2018
	Staehnke Amendment
	The Next Door Agreement
	Director's Report

